THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 20, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria @ 7 é‘ék

SUBJECT: Chair Appointment for the Commission on the Status of Women

Pursuant to San Diego Municipal Code §26.13(b), I am appointing Susan Davis
as the Chair of the Commission on the Status of Women.

Ms. Davis is a former U.S. Congresswoman, who represented the City of San
Diego in the House of Representatives for 20 years. Prior to her service in
Congress, she served as a member of the California State Assembly and a
member of the San Diego Unified Board of Education. Throughout her public
service career, Ms. Davis has been a champion for education, veterans, and
women'’s rights. She earned her B.A. from the University of California
Berkeley and a master’s degree in social work from the University of North
Carolina at Chapel Hill.

I thank her for her willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst
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